
Jenelle^Sim^son

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

admin jonaslaw.ca <admin@jonaslaw.ca>
May-03-19 4:01 PM 
Jenelle Simpson 
abraham jonaslaw.ca
RE: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Fresco - Suite 2105 - 
Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date

Hi Jenelle,

Thank you, letter received.

Please note our fax number has changed. Our fax number is 416-961-8094. Kindly update your records. 

Regards,

Jen

Legal Assistant for

Abraham Jonas LL.B.
Barrister, Solicitor, Notary Public
1679 Dundas Street West
Toronto, ON, M6K 1V2
Ph 416 961-3474 Fax 416 961-8094

From: abraham jonaslaw.ca <abraham@jonaslaw.ca>
Sent: May 3, 2019 3:47 PM
To: admin jonaslaw.ca <admin@jonaslaw.ca>
Subject: FW: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Fresco - Suite 2105 - Extension to the Tentative 
Occupancy Date

Abraham Jonas 
Barrister and Solicitor 
1679 Dundas Street West 
Toronto, Ontario, M6K 1V2 
Ph 416-961-3474 Fax 416-961-8094

From: Jenelle Simpson <idsinnpson(5>airdberlis,com>
Sent: May 3, 2019 3:38 PM
To: abraham jonaslaw.ca <abraham(5)ionaslaw.ca>
Cc: Ada Htav <ahtav(S>airdberlis.com>; Kirandeep Kainth <kkainth(5)airdberlis.com>
Subject: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Fresco - Suite 2105 - Extension to the Tentative 
Occupancy Date
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